RE: CHANGE -roscoe johnson 3/14/2023 2 bedroom cabin Now 3/13/2023 5 nights URGENT

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 13/03/2023 08:43

The dates have been changed.

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 12:19 PM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: CHANGE -roscoe johnson 3/14/2023 2 bedroom cabin Now 3/13/2023 5
nights URGENT

Adam,

Per our conversation please change this reservation to arrive 3/13 for 5
nights.

thanks
Michele

On 31/01/2023 08:26, Adam Lawson wrote:

Here you go!

ROSCOE JOHNSON - RES# 108189 - ER 83 (2 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©3/14 FOR 5
NIGHTS
- TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $910.00

Thanks,
Adam

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 10:05 AM

To: Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <MBA@gotoepm.com>
Subject: new res--er--roscoe johnson 3/14/2023 2 bedroom cabin

please book the 2 bedroom cabin margo might have call you

thanks
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